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15 June 2012
Mr Paul Freeman
Planner
Department of Planning and Infrastructure
GPO Box 39
SYDNEY NSW 2001

Dear Mr Freeman

Boggabri Coal Mine Modification
Environmental Assessment Review

| refer to your email dated 6 June 2012 regarding the Boggabri Coal Pty Limited
modification application to increase the height of the existing overburden
emplacement at the Boggabri Coal Mine.

NSW Trade & Investment, Regional Infrastructure & Services, Division of
Resources & Energy (DRE) has no objections to the proposed modification to
the development consent as outlined in the supporting documents provided by
the proponent.

Should you have any enquires regarding this matter please contact Julie
Moloney, Principal Adviser, Industry Coordination on (02) 4931 6549.

Yours sincerely

S f, . William Hughes
Acting Director
Minerals Operations
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